
**PERSONAL AUDIO ENHANCERS ARE AVAILABLE FROM THE COUNCIL 
SECRETARY** 

AGENDA FOR REGULAR ELKHART CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
LOCATION:  CITY HALL, 2ND FLOOR, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

June 12, 2023 
7:00 P.M. 

 
1.   Call to Order, Pledge, Moment of Silent Meditation, Roll Call 
 
2.  Minutes for Approval  
 There are no minutes for approval 
  
 Presentations and Introductions 
 
3.  Unfinished Business 
 

a) Reports of Council Committees  
      

b) Ordinances on Second-Third Reading      
PROPOSED ORDINANCE 23-O-12, an ordinance appropriating Three Hundred Fifty-
Five Thousand Dollars ($355,000.00) for purchase of five new police units and law 
enforcement kits, for the Elkhart Police Department.  
 

c) Ordinances and Resolutions Referred to Committees 
There are no ordinances or resolutions referred to committees 
 

d) Tabled Ordinances and Resolutions    
PROPOSED RESOLUTION 23-R-09, a resolution of the Common Council 
of the City of Elkhart, Indiana, determining whether Alliance RV, LLC\Creek, 
LLC are in substantial compliance with its statement of benefits forms and 
memoranda of agreement approved under Resolution Nos. R-8-19, R-9-19 and 
R-10-19 
 
PROPOSED RESOLUTION 23-R-10, a resolution of the Common Council 
of the City of Elkhart, Indiana, determining whether Alliance RV, LLC\3 
Creek, LLC are in substantial compliance with its statement of benefits forms 
and memoranda of agreement approved under Resolution Nos. R-08-21, R-13-
21 and R-14-21 
 
PROPOSED RESOLUTION 23-R-11, a resolution of the Common Council 
of the City of Elkhart, Indiana, determining whether Alpha Systems, 
LLC\DVS, LLC are in substantial compliance with its statement of benefits 
forms and memoranda of agreement approved under Resolution Nos. R-06-17, 
R-08-17 and R-09-17 
 
 
 
 



 
 

2 

PROPOSED RESOLUTION 23-R-12, a resolution of the Common Council 
of the City of Elkhart, Indiana, determining whether Alpha Systems, 
LLC\DVS, LLC are in substantial compliance with its statement of benefits 
forms and memoranda of agreement approved under Resolution Nos. R-43-20, 
R-44-20 and R-45-20 
 
PROPOSED RESOLUTION 23-R-13, a resolution of the Common Council 
of the City of Elkhart, Indiana, determining whether American Millwork, 
LLC\Nickell Properties I, LLC are in substantial compliance with its statement 
of benefits-Personal Property (Form CF-1/PP) and the memorandum of 
agreement approved under Resolution Nos. R-07-21, R-11-21 and R-12-21 
 
PROPOSED RESOLUTION 23-R-15, a resolution of the Common Council 
of the City of Elkhart, Indiana, determining whether Champion Manufacturing 
Inc.\C.R. 17 Land Development, LLC are in substantial compliance with its 
statement of benefits forms and memoranda of agreement approved under 
Resolution Nos. R-41-19, R-42-19 and R-43-19 
 
PROPOSED RESOLUTION 23-R-16, a resolution of the Common Council 
of the City of Elkhart, Indiana, determining whether EOZ Business, LLC are 
in substantial compliance with its statement of benefits (CF-1 Forms) and the 
memorandum of agreement approved under Resolution Nos. R-37-20, R-39-
20 and R-40-20 
 
PROPOSED RESOLUTION 23-R-17, a resolution of the Common Council 
of the City of Elkhart, Indiana, determining whether Flexible Concepts, Inc. 
are in substantial compliance with its statement of benefits  personal property 
(Form CF-1/PP) and the memorandum of agreement approved under 
Resolution Nos. R-37-19, R-38-19 and R-39-19 
 
PROPOSED RESOLUTION 23-R-18, a resolution of the Common Council 
of the City of Elkhart, Indiana, determining whether Flexible Concepts, Inc. 
are in substantial compliance with its statement of benefits  personal property 
(Form CF-1/PP) and the memorandum of agreement approved under 
Resolution Nos. R-51-21, R-57-21 and R-58-21 
 
PROPOSED RESOLUTION 23-R-19, a resolution of the Common Council 
of the City of Elkhart, Indiana, determining whether Kem Krest, LLC\La Isla 
Bonita Properties, LLC are in substantial compliance with its statement of 
benefits forms and memoranda of agreement approved under Resolution Nos. 
R-47-16, R-49-16 and R-50-16 
 
PROPOSED RESOLUTION 23-R-20, a resolution of the Common Council 
of the City of Elkhart, Indiana, determining whether Marson International, 
LLC are in substantial compliance with its statement of benefits forms and 
memoranda of agreement approved under Resolution Nos. R-04-22, R-06-22 
and R-07-22 
 
 



 
 

3 

PROPOSED RESOLUTION 23-R-21, a resolution of the Common Council 
of the City of Elkhart, Indiana, determining whether Placon Corporation are in 
substantial compliance with its statement of benefits forms and memoranda of 
agreement approved under Resolution Nos. R-14-20, R-27-20 and R-28-20 
 
PROPOSED RESOLUTION 23-R-22, a resolution of the Common Council 
of the City of Elkhart, Indiana, determining whether R. Concepts Industries, 
Inc. are in substantial compliance with its statement of benefits  (Form CF-
1\PP) and memorandum of agreement approved under Resolution Nos. R-37-
19, R-49-19 and R-50-19 
 
PROPOSED RESOLUTION 23-R-23, a resolution of the Common Council 
of the City of Elkhart, Indiana, determining whether Tredit Tire & Wheel 
Company, Inc. are in substantial compliance with its statement of benefits 
(Form CF-1\PP) and memorandum of agreement approved under Resolution 
Nos. R-38-18, R-42-18 and R-43-18 
 
PROPOSED RESOLUTION 23-R-24, a resolution of the Common Council 
of the City of Elkhart, Indiana, determining whether Truma Corp.\42K Real 
Estate, LLC are in substantial compliance with its statement of benefits (CF-1 
Forms) and memoranda of agreement approved under Resolution Nos. R-04-
18, R-09-18 and R-10-18 
 
PROPOSED RESOLUTION 23-R-25, a resolution of the Common Council 
of the City of Elkhart, Indiana, determining whether FF US Acquisition 
Corporation, DBA Tuscany Motor Company\TLMTG Properties, LLC are in 
substantial compliance with its statement of benefits (CF-1 Forms) and 
memoranda of agreement approved under Resolution Nos. R-50-18, R-53-18 
and R-54-18 
 
PROPOSED RESOLUTION 23-R-26, a resolution of the Common Council 
of the City of Elkhart, Indiana determining whether Americana Development; 
DBA: Dexstar Wheel are in substantial compliance with its statement of 
benefits (CF-1 Forms) and memoranda of agreement approved under 
Resolution Nos. R-51-20, R-52-20 and R-53-20 
 
PROPOSED RESOLUTION 23-R-27, a resolution of the Common Council 
of the City of Elkhart, Indiana, determining whether CTS Corporation are in 
substantial compliance with its statement of benefits (CF-1 Forms) and 
memoranda of agreement approved under Resolution Nos. R-03-19, R-04-19 
and R-05-19 
 
PROPOSED RESOLUTION 23-R-28, a resolution of the Common Council 
of the City of Elkhart, Indiana, determining whether Tepe Sanitary Supply, 
Inc. T5, LLC are in substantial compliance with its statement of benefits 
(Form CF-1\RP) and memorandum of agreement approved under Resolution 
Nos. R-50-20, R-54-20 and R-55-20 
 
 



 
 

4 

4. New Business
 

a) Ordinances on First Reading
PROPOSED ORDINANCE 23-O-13, an ordinance amending the zoning map created 

as amended, to rezone 1600 block of Sterling Ave., Elkhart, IN 46516 from M-2, General 
Manufacturing District to R-4, Multiple Family Dwelling District 
 
PROPOSED ORDINANCE 23-O-14, an ordinance approving a major amendment to 

5029 to remove B-4, Regional Business District and add R-4, Multi-Family Residential 
District, B-2, Community Business District, and M-1, Manufacturing District with 
conditions 

  
b) Resolutions   

There are no resolutions 
 

c) Vacation Hearings          
      There are no vacation hearings 
       
d) Other New Business 

 
e) Reports of Mayor, Board of Works, Board of Safety or City Departments 

 
f) Neighborhood Association Reports 

 
g) Privilege of the Floor 

 
h) Scheduling of Committee Meetings 

 
5.       Acceptance of Communications 

 Minutes of April 26, 2023  Board of Aviation Commissioners 
 Minutes of May 16, 2023  Board of Public Works 
 Report  Month End  May 2023  Elkhart Communications Center 
 Report  Month of April 2023  Parks Department 

 
6.    Adjournment   


























































































































